IN MEMORIAM
KENNETH A. KOBE

BE IT KNOWN TO ALL PERSONS THAT:

WHEREAS: Kenneth A. Kobe has been a member of the faculty of the University of Texas since September 1941, and, except for two years of active duty during World War II as Captain and Major, Chemical Warfare Service, he has served with distinction as Professor of Chemical Engineering and a member of the Graduate Faculty, and

WHEREAS: His teaching and his direction of graduate research have been characterized by far-sightedness, vigor, and enthusiasm, by inspirational leadership, by a close, intimate, and personal relationship with his students which has attracted men from many parts of the country (indeed, the world) and which has inspired them to achievements of high order, and

WHEREAS: He has never been content with mediocrity in anything, has always been keenly aware of the rapidly changing pattern of engineering education, has served the University, College of Engineering, and the Department of Chemical Engineering with high distinction and outstanding capabilities in many capacities and has served his associated technical organizations in such a way that they and their activities have grown in stature, and

WHEREAS: He has been truly a Professor,

NOW BE IT RESOLVED: That this faculty express its sincere and abiding sorrow at the untimely loss of Dr. Kobe, by unanimous approval of this Resolution, by dedicating one page in the official minutes of this faculty to the memory of Dr. Kobe, and by spreading thereon a copy of this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That a copy of this Resolution be sent to his widow, Mrs. Jeneva Kobe, as a token of the respect which this faculty had and will continue to have for Dr. Kobe.

Witness our signature on this, the 3rd day of December, 1958, as representatives of the entire faculty of the University of Texas.

Professor John J. McKetta, Chairman
Dean W. Hagerty
Professor Norman Hackerman

Filed with the Secretary of the General Faculty by Professor John J. McKetta, Chairman, Special Kenneth A. Kobe Memorial Resolutions Committee, December 3, 1958.

Distributed among the members of the General Faculty by the University Stenographic Bureau, December 12, 1958.